

MA • ANGELICA DONOSO

ARCHITECT

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- 2023 - 2024 La Rioja, Spain
 - International Course on Teaching Competencies and Instructional Design for Online Education
 - Universidad Internacional de la Rioja (UNIR)
- 2023 Tarija, Bolivia
 - Diploma in University Teaching based on Competency-Based Training
 - Universidad Privada Domingo Savio
- 2020 - 2021 Madrid, Spain
 - Master's in Environment and Bioclimatic Architecture
 - Universidad Politécnica de Madrid
- 2018 Madrid, Spain
 - Master's in Interior Design and Architecture
 - Universidad Rey Juan Carlos | Escuela de Diseño Dmad
- 2012 - 2017 Tarija, Bolivia
 - Higher Studies in Architecture and Urbanism
 - Universidad Católica Boliviana
- 2014 Ohio, USA
 - Course in Color Psychology and Light Management
 - Cuyahoga Community College

INDEPENDENT CONSULTING

- Architectural Design** Bolivia and Haiti 2018-2022
 - Countryside House for the Mena Family
 - Beach Hosue for the Raymond Family
 - Winery for the Castellanos Family
- Interior Design Projects** Bolivia 2019 and 2022
 - Office and showroom of Melamex S.R.L.
 - Interior design of Edificio El Carmen
- Research Work** Tarija, Bolivia 2020-2021
 - Bioclimatic Ordinances for Districts 1 and 13

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 10/2022 - Present Santa Cruz, Bolivia
 - Universidad Privada Boliviana**
 - Head of the Architecture Program
- 03/ 2021 - 09/2022 Santa Cruz, Bolivia
 - Korban Holding Group S.R.L.**
 - Project Coordinator
- 12/2018 - 12/2019 Tarija, Bolivia Texas, USA
 - Armstrong-Douglass Structural Engineers**
 - BIM Manager



✉ ma.angelica.donos@gmail.com
 ☎ (+591) 72988808
 in linkedin.com/in/maria-angelica-donos-189a12171

PROFILE

.....

Architect specialized in the design and projection of energy-efficient spaces, responding to the intrinsic qualities of each site with environmental criteria, ensuring minimal impact on the surrounding environment. My studies in Spain and participation in various projects developed in Latin America and the United States have allowed me to understand and visualize clients' needs according to the character of their environment to make sound decisions.

LANGUAGES

.....

SPANISH NATIVE LANGUAGE
 ENGLISH ADVANCED

SKILLS

.....

REVIT ●●●●●●●●○
 AUTOCAD ●●●●●●●○○
 VECTORWORKS ●●●●●●●○○
 ARCGIS ●●●●●○○○○
 DESIGN BUILDER ●●●●●○○○○
 INSIGHT ●●●●●○○○○
 PHOTOSHOP ●●●●○○○○○